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Docket No. 50-334

MEMORANiUM FOR: A. Schwencer, Chief
Operating Reactore Branch #1, 00R

FROM: David Wigginton, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #1, D0R

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY ON
INSERVICE INSPECTION AND TESTING 0F PUMPS AND VALVES FOR
BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION

Date and Time: Wednesday and Thursday
December 12 and 13,1979
8:30 am

Location: Beaver Valley Plant Site
Shippingport, Pennsylvania

. Purpose : Technical review of the oroposed Beaver Valley Unit No.1
Inservice Inspection anu Testing Program for Pumps and
Valves.

Participants: NRC DLC
D. Wigginton J. Ca rey
V. Nerses J. Wherling
A. Wang R. Druga
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David L. Wiggint , Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Operating Reactors

cc: See next page
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(L~ocal PDRiDRBE Rsading
NRR Reading
H. Denton
E. Case
D. Eisenhut
B. Grines
R. Vollner
J. Miller
L. Shao
W. Gannil1
G. Zech
A. Schwencer
D. Zienann
P. Check
G. Lainas.
D. Davis
B. Grimes
T. J. Carter
T. Ippolito
D. Crutchfield
R. Reid
V. Noonan
G. Knighton
D. Brinkman
P. T. Kuo
Project Manager
OELD

OSO (3)
S. Showe, 18E
C. Parrish/P. Kreutzer
R. Fraley, ACRS (16)
TERA
J. R. Buchanan
Principal Staff Participants
Peceptionist, Bethesda
Drogran Support Branch
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